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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 8:58 AM
To: 'Nick Patz'
Cc: Carmen Harms; Prado (Lederer), Margot
Subject: RE: RO00396 - Soil Vapor Survey - Thorpe Property

The submitted report does not include figures, tables, or laboratory analytical reports.  Please check the document for 
completeness and re‐submit.  Please also upload a complete report and EDF to the State Water Resources Control Board 
Geotracker website. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Nick Patz [mailto:nickpatz@ceresassociates.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 1:30 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Subject: RO00396 - Soil Vapor Survey - Thorpe Property 
 
 
A Soil Vapor Survey Report has been uploaded to the County ftp site for the Thorpe Property located at 2547 East 27th 
Street, Oakland, CA. 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Kind Regards 
Nick Patz 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
Nick Patz, President 
office: (707)748‐3170 
mobile: (707) 208‐7077 


